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| ‘ SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

| ! \\ f. Chartered Accountants
Y o 136, Navyug Market,
Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

lo
The Members of
GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goodluck Defence and Aerospace
Ltd. (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31. 2024, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s

annual report. but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financlal staterments or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditer’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Respousibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governante for the
Finaneial Statements

The Comp'my Board of Duectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the CCompanies Aet, 2013 {(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial stutements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
i india,

This responsibility slso inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sclection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staterments that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or exror.

In preparing the financial stastements, the Board of Directors is responstble for assessing the
Company s ability to contipue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither infends to hqmdaiz the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altornative
bul to do so.

The Board of Directors ave responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
PrOCess.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance abﬁuf; whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that inchudes our epinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is net a gﬁa;‘am'ee that an audit
eonducted in accordance with SAS will atways detect & material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or ervor and are considered material it individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasanably be expected to influénce the economie ﬂecisicms nf users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Idemify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of net detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to evenmts or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue a$ 2 going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atteption in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur cenclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease 1 continug as a going convern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underiying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant andit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in mmmal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence.
and where applicabie. related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpoese of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been ke;n hy the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thmse books:
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The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income. the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account:

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31* March, 2024, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A” to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting:

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions;

(i1) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

(i11) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

a. 'The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:
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The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (i1) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(iv) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

(v)

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended 31 March 2024 which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated from 15.12.2023 for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software’s. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature
being tampered with.,

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from 01 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail
as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for
the financial year ended 31 March 2024,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in "Annexure B’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

Place™

N\

IFor SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

ered Accountants

AZIABAD ' : M.NO. 072907

Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAI5443



GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LID.

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT \UDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1{{) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of gven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Contrel Over Financial Reporting under (fiazxse (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Goodluck Defence
and Acrospace Ltd. ("the Company™) as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of :
the Ind AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls -
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
{inancial controls based on the internal contrel over financial reporting eriteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities
mclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal financial controls
that were operating elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
incLuding aéherence 0 wmpany 8 pchc;es the safeguardmg of m assets the pravem}cm and
thg mneiy prc*pamnon gf mh_abie {1 mmcmi mmxmat;mn, as lcqx.zmzd uncicr the C_om}:;ﬁauﬂs A{A
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on ot audit. We conducted our audit in:accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the 1CAI and the Standards on Auditing preseribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maititained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intérnal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, incloding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statemerits, whether due to fraud or ervor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over imam:ial
reporting, "




GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LTD.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

ered Accountants

Sanjeev Agarwal)
P

artner.
M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAI15443




GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LTD.

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report).Order, 2020 (""the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Ltd. ("the Company"):

1. The Company has a regular programme for physical verification in phased periodic
manner, which. in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

9]

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. (a) The Company has made investments, provided / stood guarantee and granted

loans, secured or unsecured and the details of which are given below:
( % In Lakhs)

S.No. | Particulars Investment | Loans Guarantees

| Aggregate amount granted /
provided during the year:

Subsidiaries - - -

Other - 4090.00

L& ]

2 Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date in respect of ahove
cases:

Subsidiaries - - -
Other - 4080.00

The Company has not provided any security to any other entity during the
year.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all the above-mentioned loans, during the year are, in our opinion,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no
overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities. as applicable.




GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LTD.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

6. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

1. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Income tax, goods and
service tax. duty of customs and any other material statutory dues applicable to
it with appropriate authorities.

ii There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund.
employees” state insurance, Income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs
and any other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company

10. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly,
the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has made private placement of shares during the year under review. In respect
of the above issue, we further report that:
(1) the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
applicable, have been complied with; and
(ii) the amounts raised have been applied by the Company during the year
for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

11.(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has also
not reported any case of fraud during the year.
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(d) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(e) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the vear.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

13. As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements.
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

14. The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received. the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

17. The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.
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19. On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act. relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the
provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

21. The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore.
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the

company

For SANJEEV ANANDY: ASSOCIATES
red Accountants
23, No. 007171C

|~

Partner.,
: M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAI5443
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BALANCE SHEET GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

= AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024
3 (T in lakhs)
PARTICULARS Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A ASBETS
(1) Non-current assets
|a) Property, plant and equipment 4la) 1.666.30
(B) Capital Werk in Progress 4(b) 36395
|€) Financiol ossets
(] Other non-current assets 5 3.00
Total - Non current assets 2.033.25 -
(2) Current assets
(o) Inventories - =
(b) Finoncial Assets
(i) Trade recaivables -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents é 10.:413.13
{ii} Other bolances with banks ¥ 85.18 -
(c) Other curent ossets 8 4,547.61 -
Total - Current assets 15,045.92 -
TOTAL - ASSETS 17,079.17 3
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity
(a) Equity share capiteal 9 4.911.00
(o) Other gquity 0 12,103,463
Total - Equity 17.014,63 .
(4) Non-current liabilities
(a) Finoncial iobilities
(i} Borrowings . =
(b) Provisions 11 2.41
(c) Deffered iox liabilifies (net) 12
Total - Non current liabilities 24 -
(5) Current liabilities
{a) Financial labilities
(i) Berrowings ;
lii) Trade poyables 13 0.50 =
[b) Provisions 14 51.48
[c) Other current licbilities 15 10.15
Total - Current liabilities 6213 -
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 17,079.17
See occompanying notes to the Standolonie Finoncial Sfatements
As per our report of even daole annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
ANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

diiered Accountants

irector Direclor
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN 00298129

\>
Place : Ghaziabad (JYOTI SACHDEVA) (A KUMAR)
Dale : 28th May 2024 Company Secretary C.F.O.

UDIN : 240729078KADAIS443



. STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED
» FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 3157 MARCH 2024

(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS Note Year ended on | Year ended on
No. 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

| Revenue from operations =
Il Other Income 1% 303.68
|l Total income 303.68 -

IV Expenses
|a) Cest of raw materials consumed -
(b) Purchase of stock-in-tfrode % -
{c) Changes in Inventones of Finished Goods. work-in-

progress and Stock-in-trade -
(d) Employee Benefit Expenses - -
(e} Finance Cost - .
] Depreciation & Amortization Expenses - -
g} Other Expenses 17 43.14 -
Tolal expenses 43.14 -

V Profit belore excepfional item & tax (il - IV) 260.54 -
VI Exceptional Items =
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 260.54 -

Vil Tax Expenses
Income tox for previous year = =
Current Tax 7630 -
Deferred Tax * "
MAT Credit Enfitlement/ Tox Adjustment * -
1% Profit for the years (VII-VIII) 184.24 -

X Other Comprehensive Income for the period
A i) tems that will not be reclossified to profit or loss e %
(i) Income tax reiating to items that will not be reciassified = -

to profit or loss

B (i) hems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - *
(i} Income tax relafing to items that will be reclassified = =

to profil orloss

Total Other Comprehaensive Income - *

XI Total Comprehensive income for the year 184.24 s

Xl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 19 1.01 -

See accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

L—

DR
mgearyys (RC.GARG)
Etar

Dire Director
M.No. 072907 DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129
UDIN : 24072907BKADAI5443
v (@l\/j/
Place : Ghazlabad (JYOTI SACHDEVA) (ARUN KUMAR)

Date : 28th May 2024 Company Secrefary C.F.O.



GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

(2 in Lakhs)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 260.54
Adiustment for:
Depraciation =
(Profif)/ Loss on Sale of tangible Assets =
Interest Income (303.48)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (43.14) -
Adiustment for: =
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trode payable 0.50
Increase/ (Decrease) in ofher payable 12.56
(Increose) / Decrease in Other receivable (4,635.79)
Cash Generated from Operating Activities (4,665.87) .
Taxes Poid (24.82)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities TOTAL (A) (4,690.69) -
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Capital expendifure on property, plant & equipment (2.030.25)
Proceeds from sale of property. plant & eguipment - S
Interest received 303.68
Net Cash used in Investing Activities TOTAL (B) (1,726.57) -
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants 17.651.00
Payment related to Share issue expenses (820.61)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies TOTAL (C) 16,830.3% -
Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 10.413.13 -
Cash and cash egquivalents ot the beginning of the year - =
Cash ond cash equivalents at the end of the year 10,413.13 -

1. The abeove Cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as sef oul in Ind AS-7
2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

On behaif of the Board of Directors
For Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Limited

L

(R.C.GARG)
Director
DIN NO, 00298129

(M.C.GARG)
Director
DIN NO. 00292437
1

(JYOTI SACHDEVA) (
Company Secretary

UDIN : 24072907BKADAI5443

N KUMAR)
Place : Ghaziabad C.F.O.

Date : 28th May 2024




GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

; STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital
. (T in lakhs)
Equity Shares of T10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid Nao. of Amount
Shares
As at April 1, 2022 - P
Issued during the year = F
As at March, 31 2023 i =
lssued during the year 4,91,10,000 4,911.00
As ol March, 31 2024 4,91,10,000 4,911.00
B. Other Equity [n laikhe)
Share Retalned Other Total
Premium Earnings Comprehensive Equity
Income
As at April 1, 2022 5
Profit for the year . .
Share Warrant Maney Receivad =
Qther Comprehensive Income .
On share issued during the year .
Total Comprensive income - . - 5
-Dividend on equity Shores . i
As at March 31, 2023 . = - C.
Profit for the year - 184.24 - 184.24
Qther Comprehensive Income - - - .
Onshore issued during the year 12,740.00 12,740.00
Shore issue expense (820.61) (B20.61)
Total Comprensive income 11,819.39 184,24 - 12,103.63
-Dividend on equity Shares 2 - . 2
As al March 31, 2024 11,819.38 184.24 - 12,103.63

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

UDIN : 24072207BKADAIS443

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

-
uﬁ%&‘;]/ (RC.GARG)

Direclor Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129

NG
(JYOTI SACHDEVA) (ARUN KUMAR)
Company Secretary C.F.O.




Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Lid.

1 COMPANY OVERVIEW

Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Lid. (‘The Company') is incorporated to do the
business of manufacturing and sale of forging, machining, freatment and coating of
steel, stainless and special steel, alloys or any other metal by way of open forging, die
forging. robotic forging or any other method for defence sector at its manufacturing
facilities to be developed at Sikandrabad in Uttar Pradesh.

Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Limited is a public limited company, incorporated
on August 31, 2023 and the company has yet to commence its business.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended
from time to time) and preseniation requirement of Division |l of Schedule lll of the
Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule Ill), as applicable fo standalone
financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial Statements which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
31 March, 2024, and accounting policies and other explanatory infermation (together
hereinafter referred fo as “Standalone Financial Statements" or “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the
meeting held on 28th May 2024.

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
policies, set out below and were consistently applied to all periods presented unless
otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using histerical
cost convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the accounting
policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also its
functional currency.

C. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, frade
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to

to the assets.




Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2024 Goodluck Defence and Aerospace Lid.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the proic_eci
development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative
expenses and disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress.

The gain or loss arising on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipme_nt is
determined as the difference between sale proceeds and carrying value of such item,
and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using straight line method
based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013

D. INVENTORY

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value except in case of
waste and scrap which are valued at net realizable value,

Cost of raw material includes cost of purchase and other casts incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of finished goods and work in
progress include cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs.

E. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The
Company recognizes revenues on sale of products, net of discounts, retumns, sales
taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to a
carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the
customer.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Inferest income is accrued on a time basis, using effective interest
rate.

F. EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS

Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions ds lay
down under Ind AS-19 "Employee Benefits" for employees are as per the certificate
provided by the management. Employee benefits include provident fund, employee
state insurance scheme, gratuity, compensated absences and performance
incentives.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance
with the statute, and are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contribution. '

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State
Insurance are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributio
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G.

1.

.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Assets

initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value are

adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets
are recognised using trade date accounting.

. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assefs carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL,

Investment in subsidiaries

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at Fair Value.

. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its assets caried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

Financial liabilities

. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as finance cost.

Il. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
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Ili.Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or it fransfers the financial asset and the ?ronsfer
qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial fiability (or a part of a fir?omc_:lcﬂ
liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the coniract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

H. LITIGATION

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the
ordinary course of business. The Company's management does not reasonably expect
that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial
condition.

l. TAXATION

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as
determined in accordance with the provisions of section 115BAA of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered
as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax.

J. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

-
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence wil be confirmed by the occumrrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required fo seltle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in exiremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses ifs
existence in the Balance Sheet.

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an
inflow of economic benefit is probable.

K. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand,__
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L. EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split
and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

3. CRITICAL ESTIMATION AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which,
by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management alse needs fo exercise
judgement in applying the company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to
estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.
Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in
relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculafion for each
affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

- Estimation of current tax expense and payable - Note 12 (i) -
- Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 11
- Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses — Note 12 (i)

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a
financial impact on the company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances,
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" | Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED }

5. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(T in lakhs)
= DESCRIPTION Asal Asat
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
|Unsecured, unconfirmed. Considered gooad)
Security Deposits 3.00
TOTAL: S50 =
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
(T in lakhs)
DESCRIPTION As at As of
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash in hand 698
Unrestricted Baolances with bariks 1040615 -
TOTAL: 10,413.13 1 2
7. OTHER BALANCES WITH BANKS
(T In lakhs)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Margin money deposits (lodged against bank guarantee, letter of credits and other 85.18
credit facilities)
TOTAL: B5.18 -
8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(T in lakhs)
DESCRIPTION As al As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
[Unsecured, unconfirmed, Considered good)
Advances to supplier 0.01
Copital Advances 197.86
Prepoid Expenses 1.51
Others 4,163.94
Tox balances frecoverabie/ credits 184.29
TOTAL: 4,547.61 =
9. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(T in lakhs)
DESCRIPTICN As at As al
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Autherised Capital
55,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each (Previous Year NIL)
5.500.00
n 11 - i
4.,91,10,000 (Previous Year NIL) Equity Shares
of T 10/- each 4.911.00
TOTAL: 4,911.00
The Company has a single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
The company issued 400,00,000 Equity shares on 10,11.2023 at ¥ 10/- each by way of right issue.
:ha:i:.ompany has issued 91,00,000 Fquity shares on 19.12.2023 at ¥ 150/- each at & premium of ¥ 140/- per share on Preferential o
\ ’{’. o




R IIIAIIIII——

[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED I

(1) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company :

=3 Name of Shareholder ‘As ol 31s! March, 2024 As af 3151 March, 2023
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
i GOODLUCK INDIA LIMITED 40010000 81.47 = -
(ii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
GOODLUCK INDIA LIMITED 4,00,10,000 B1.47 -
10. OTHER EQUITY
(T in lakhs)
Particulars As at Asal
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
General reserve & =
Retgined eamings 184.24 -
Other reserves;
Secuiily premium account (Net) 11.912.39 -
Total 12,103.63 =

(i) General reserve

Under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a
specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend
distribution in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the total dividend
distribution is less than the total distributable results for that year.

Consequent to introduction of Companies Act 2013, the requirement of mandatory transfer of a specified percentage of the net
profit to general reserve has been withdrawn and the Company can optionally transfer any amount from the surplus of profit or
loss account Lo the General reserves

The Company has not transferred any amount to general reserve during the year.

(i) Retained Earnings
Retained earings are the profits that the company has earned till date less any transfer Lo general reserve, dividends or other
distribution paid to shareholders.

(iii) Security Premium
The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recongnised in security premium. This reserves utilised in
accordance with the specific provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

11. LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

(% in lakhs)

DESCRIPTION

As af
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

Provision for Employees Benetfits
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Compensoted Absences
TOTAL:

1.92
0.47

241

12 (i) . Income Tax
(@) Income tax expense / (benefits)

(Tin lakhs)

DESCRIPTION

As at
31.03.2024

As af
31.03.2023

Current tax :

Current tax

Deferred tox :

Defarred fax

Tolal Tax expense / (benefit)

(b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate :

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit / (loss) before tax at the statutory income tax rate to

recognised income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows :

(T in lakhs)

DESCRIPTION As at As al

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Netincome before taxes 260.54 =
Enacted tox rate in India 25.168%
Computed iax expense 65.57
Increase/(reduction) in taxes on occount of;
Income exemp! from taxation fitems not deducticle 10.73 -
Tox expense for the year 76.30
Effective income lax rote 29.29 -

Statutory income taxes are assessed as per the provisions of section 11SBAA of the Income Tax Act 1961.

T ——————
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GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED |

" 13. TRADE PAYABLES

DESCRIPTION

31st March, 2024

(T in lakhs)
DESCRIPTION Asal = Asat
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) Outstanding dues of micro and smoll enlerprises =
b) Qutstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 0.50
TOTAL 0.50 =
Ageing of Trade payables as on 31st March, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from Invoice date Unsecured Total
Dispuied Undisputed
Less than 6 moriths® 0,50 0.50
4 months - I year
1 year - 2 year
2 year - 3 year
More than 3 years = -
Totol Creditors - 0.50 0.50
14. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
(% in lakhs)
DESCRIPTION As at As al
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interim Dividend
Provision for:
Current Taxes 51.48
TOTAL: 51.48 -
15. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(T in lakhs)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.05
Statutory dues 4.03 -
Provision for Gratuity 0.02 -
Provision for Compensaled Absences 0.04
Oiher Poyobles 6.01
TOTAL: 10.15 -
16. OTHER INCOME
(T in lakhs)
Year ended on | Year ended on

31st March, 2023

Interest 303.48
TOTAL: 303.67
17. OTHER EXPENSES
(Tin lakhs)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on | Year ended on

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.50
Perliminary Exp 42.64 -
TOTAL: 43.14
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[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LlMlTEDJ

18. PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(% in lakhs)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31st March, 2024

Year ended on
31st March, 2023

Auditors
tatutory Audit Fees

TOTAL:

0.50

0.50

19. EARNING PER SHARE

Face value per equity share (3]

DESCRIPTION Yearended on | Year ended on
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Net profit offer tax os per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable 1o Equity Sharehaolders | Tin Lakns) 184.24
weighted average No. of Equity Shares 1,82,20.055
Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) 1.0
10,00

20. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where conlrol exists and related parties with whom fransactions have faken place and relationships:

Name of Related Party

Relationsgip

Goodluck Indio Lid.

Holding Company

Shni M. C, Garg, Directar
Shii B. C. Garg, Director

Directar

Shri Maonish Garg
Shri Umesh Garg
Shiri Horsh Garg

Relatives of Director

(ii) Transactions during the year with related parfies:

(T in lakhs)

Nature of Transaclions

Key

Relatives of Key

!‘er::mn&l

Magt. P

Others

Total

Advance Given:

Current Year

Previous Year

Advonce Recelved Back:
Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Received:
Current Year

Previous Year

(iii} Balances with related parfies as at March 31, 2024 :

(Tin lakhs)

Key

Relatives of Key

Mgt Per

Qthers

Tatal

Outstonding Receivables
Current Yeor
Previous Year
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g [ Notes on Financial Statement for the yeor onded 315t March, 2024 GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED |
21. Key Ralios
e ; As at 31st As at 31st
Ralio MNumerator Denominator March, 2024 March, 2023
(o) Cument Rafio Total Current Assels Total Currant Liabities 242,13 -
|t} Relun on Equity Rotio Net protit after Tax Average Networth 207%
67 %
Prafit be'lolre Ta:rx :m Net Worth + Long Term 9.67%
¢ - Intarash ontaRg 1S Borrowings+ Deffered tax
[¢) Return on Capital Employed Ratio Loans

22. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(T in lakhs)

DESCRIPTION As al Angt
31032024 | 31.03.2023

Confingent Ligbilities.

1. Ouistariding bank guarantees issued by the bonks & counter
guarantzed by the Compaony ond ofner guarantees 8400
4, Dsputed demond under Income Tox ACH - =
Commitments

i) Estimoted amount of contracts remaining fo be executed
on Copital Account and ngt provided for 15,197.86 -

23. Other Statutory Information :
a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property.

b} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

¢) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall ;
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

d) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the Company shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

g) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts thal has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

fl The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

h) Quarterly returns or statements of current assels filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

uhThie E%ompany has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was
obtained,

ji] ‘n_ne title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-In progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

24, The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified ( rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation.

As per our repert of even date annexed herelo On behalf of the Board of Directors
r SAMJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GOODLUCK DEFENCE AND AEROSPACE LIMITED

E e,

.C.G. (R.C.GARG)
Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298127

Parner
M.No. 072907

UDIN : 24072907BKADAIS443 Qf\:/
Place : Gharicbad (JYOTI SACHDEVA) (ARUN KUMAR)

Company Secretary CF.O.

Dale : 28th May 2024
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\\ | Chartered Accountants
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Ghaziabad.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
1The Members of

GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Finaneial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLS Engineering India Limited
(“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aloresaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act.
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aftairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act. 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
I'he company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identifying new plans to improve the performance of

the company.

Instead of the above lactors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its [inancial statements on a going concern basis.




GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report. but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

I1. based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view ol the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls.
that were operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to
poing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither intends to liquidate the Company or o cease operations. or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

I'he Board of Directors are responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to [raud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion.
forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Lvaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or. if’ such disclosures are inadequate. o
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements.
including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
and where applicable. related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements:

b. In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so lar as it appears from our examination of those books:

¢. The Balance Sheet. The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Fquity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account:

d. In our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounts) Ruies. 2015, as amended:

¢. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31" March. 2024. from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act:

[, With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting ol the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A" to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodificd opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting:

g. With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and cxplanations given to us. the company did not pay any
remuneration Lo its directors:

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
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(i)  The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material tforeseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

(iv) a. ‘The Management has represented that. to the best ol it’s knowledge and
beliel. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

b. The Management has represented. that. to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds have
been reccived by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall.
whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries: and

¢. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e). as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013.

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable to the
Company since the Company has maintained books ol accounts manually
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act.
we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order. to the extent applicable.

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
ed Accountants
2w, No. 0Q7171C

o~

Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAG63 14
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLS Engineering
India Limited ("the Company") as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

I'he Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
[inancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013

Auaditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over [inancial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement. including the assessment of the risks ol material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
linancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repumng

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process dcslgned 10
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenlmn or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition. use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations oi Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over linancial reporting to future periods are
subject 10 the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Gpinion

In our opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.
the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over
[inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March. 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
ered Accountants
g. No. 007171C

W
Partner.

Place : T'TT \/I ABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAG6314

(
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory
requirement” section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of GLS Engineering India Limited (''the Company"):

1. The company is not having any Property. Plant and IEquipment. Therefore. the

provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

2. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

3. During the year. the company has not made any investments in. provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature ol loans.
secured or unsecured. to companies. firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore. the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

4. The company has not made any loans. investments. guarantees and security on
which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companics Act 2013 are
applicable. Therelore. the provision of Clause (iv) ol paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

n

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

6. As explained to us. the Central Government of India has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) ol
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund. Employees State Insurance. Income Tax, Duty of
Customs. Value Added Tax. GST. Cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the income tax. duty of customs or cess which
have remained outstanding as at 31™ March. 2024 for a period of more than 6
months from the date they became payable.
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ii  According to the information and explanations given to us. there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account ol any dispute. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there
is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

. According to the information and explanations given to us. the company does not

have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore. the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 ol the order are not applicable to the company.

(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) ol section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form. ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) As Auditor. we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

I'he company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable. and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements.,
ete.. as required by the applicable accounting standards. ldentification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.
-

The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act. 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore. the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

[he Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons conneeted with him for the year under review. Therefore. the provision ol
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
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16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of [ndia.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group. .

17. The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization ol
linancial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements. the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans. we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one vear from the bulance sheet date.

20. There is not Hability of the company under the provisions of section 135 ol the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the
provision ol” Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

21. The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore. the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore.
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 ol the order are not applicable to the

company

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
artered Accountants
Reg. No. 007171C

.

(x
{ (Sanjeey Agarwal)
\\H:IF : Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907

Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAG63 14




BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

(% in thousand)

PARTICULARS

Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Other non-current assets

Total - Non current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Trade recevables
(1) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other current assets

Total - Current assets

1 218.7M 90.74

218.71 ~90.74

TOTAL - ASSETS

218.71 90.74

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{3) Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Total - Equity

100.00
(162.89)

100.00

(127 .56)

(62.89)

(27.56)|

(4] Non-curient liabilities
=) Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings
ib) Provisions
) Deflerad tax hizbilibes (net)

Total - Non current liabilities =

{5) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabililies
(1 Borrowings
(m) Trade payables
(1) Provisions

tc) Other current liabilities 4 281.60 118 3

Tetal - Current liabilities 281.60 _118.30 |

[TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 218.71 9074 |
Notes forming part of the financial statements

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28994D1 2018PLC331625

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

= Ohaftgred Accountants

/%/:Hli* Rygistration No. 007171C

L
=6

( .GARG) (NI GARG)
: Director Director
M.No. 072907 DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
LD : 24072907BKADAGE314



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

(Z in thcusand)

PARTICULARS Note Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2024| 31st March, 2023
| Revenue from operations - -
Il Other Income - -
Ill Total income z 3
IV Expenses
{a) Purchase of stock-in-trade 3
(b) Employee Benefit Expenses
(c) Finance Cost 5 4.72 -
(d) Other Expenses 6 30.62 20.65
Total expenses 35.34 20.65
V' Profit before exceptional item & tax (Il - IV) (35.34) (20.65)
VI Exceptional ltems - -
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (35.34)| - (20.65)
Vill Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year - -
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax = :
IX Profit for the years (VII-VIII) (35.34) (20.65)
X Other Comprehensive Income for the period E -
Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year (35.34) (20.65)
Xli Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 7 (0.71) (0.41)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
artered Accountants

i Fin

ATy

=
1 p b

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date :28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAG6314

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28994DL.2018PLC331625

i
(M.C.GARG)

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

N GARG)
Director
DIN NO. 02693146
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(T in thousan

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31st March, 2024

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:

Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account
Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
laxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payment for property, plant & equipment
Praceeds from sale of property, plant & eguipment

Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants
Proceeas fiom short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(35.34)

(35.34)

163.31

127.97

TOTAL (A) 127.97

TOTAL (B) o

TOTAL (C) =
(A+B+C) 127.97
90.74

218.71

1. The above Cash flow stalement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-/

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

N\

DR _iFirm Registration No. 007171C

Partner
W.No. 0729807

Place : Ghaziabad

Date : 28th May 2024

UDIN : 24072907BKADAGE314

On behalf of the Boa:d of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28994DL2018PLC331625

—
(M.ETG ) (NITH#H! GARG)
Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 02693140

Year ended on
31st March, 2023

(20 65)
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' STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(T in thousand)

Equity Shares of 2 /- each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares
As at April 1, 2022 50,000 100.00
Issued during the year - ~
As at March, 31 2023 50,000 4 100.00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2024 50,000 100.00
B. Other Equity (% in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings |Comprehensive Equity
Income
As at April 1, 2022 (106.91) - (106.91)
Profit for the year (20.65) - (20.65)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprensive income (20.65) - (20.65)
As at April 1, 2023 (127.55) - (127.55)
Profit for the year (35.34) - (35.34)
Other Comprehensive Income . - -
Total Cormnprensive income (35.34) - (35.34)
As at March 31, 2024 (162.89) - (162.89)

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAG6314

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28994DL2018PLC331625

}ny
(M.A.GARG)

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

(

IN GARG)
Director
DIN NO. 02693146




[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GLS Engineering Indic Limited |

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As al
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash in hand 55.32 10.24
Unrestricted Balances with banks 163.39 80.51
TOTAL: 218.71 90.74
2. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(% in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as al March 31, 2023) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital i
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares :
as at March 31, 2023) 100,00 100.00 |
TOTAL: 100.00 100.00 |
e Company has a single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
) 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 {
Shares heid by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Ltd % held 100.00 100.0( |J
(i) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As al :
= 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |
Guodluck India Ltd. Bl o S A0 e
% held 100.00 _100.00
(iii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares i %a hold.ing;; ‘I
As at 31st March, 2024

Goodluck India Lid.

50000

100 00

Goodluck India Ltd.

As af 31st March, 2023

50000

100.00)

s Changes during the year




GLS Engineering India Limited |
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3. OTHER EQUITY

(T in thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Retained earnings (162.89) (127.54)

Total (162.89) (127.54)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer to general reserve,

dividends or other distribution paid to shareholders.

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(X in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Statutory dues . o
Other Payables 281.60 118.30
TOTAL: 281.60 118.30

5. FINANCE COST

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on Year ended on

31.03.2024 1 31.03.2023

Bank Charges

TOTAL:

472 -

4.72 -

6. OTHER EXPENSES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 19.80 11.60
Printing & Stationary Expense 1.33 0.76
Telephone Expense 3.59 2.39
TOTAL: 30.62 20.65

6.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
TOTAL: 5.90 5.90
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7. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders (T in thousand) (35.34) (20.65)

Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per share () (0.71) (0.41)

Face Value per Equity Share (¥ ) 2.00 2.00

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodluck India Ltd. Enterprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Management Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Statement of Compliance
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule I1l), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2024 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 28th May 2024,

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently
applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also its functional currency

c. Inventory
ltems of Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, relurns, sales taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.
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e. Employees’ Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 "Employee
Benefits” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.

f. Financial Instruments

A. Financial Assets

1. Initial recognition and measurement —

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly aftributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Il. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

lll. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk

B. Financial Liabilities

I Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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Il. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal incorne tax

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable thal an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropnate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

j. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash eguivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares)

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury shares heid
by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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“10. Key Ratios

Ratio MZ?:I: 3;:; 4 Mﬁ:i: 3;05;3 % Variance | Numerator Denominator |Reason for Variance
= ¥ S I S Total Current | Total Current
{a) Cunent Ratio 0.78 0.77 1.26% Aerits Liabities =
" . Net prafit after Average Decrease due to
? 2 J ar
(b) Retum on Equity Ratio 0.78 1.20 34.89% Tax Networth increase in Expenses
Profit before Net Worth +
. 4 ; Tax + Interest Long Term Decrease due to
= - = - o i o r 0.3 : = :
(c) Relurn on Capital Employed Ratio 0.56 0.75 25.009 on long Term |  Boirowings+ increase In Expanses
Loans Deffered tax

11. Other Statutory Information :

a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

Company for holding any benami property.

b) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

c) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

d) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities {funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or =
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e} The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.
g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28994DL2018PLC331625

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For-SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

N GARG)
Director
DIN NO, 02693146

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAG6314
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{%‘ - Chartered Accountants
136, Navyug Market,
Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements of GLS Metallics India Limited
(“tite Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. =

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aloresaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2024, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specitied under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities lor the Audit of the Financial Statements section ol our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
ol Chartered Accountants ol India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code ol [ithics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sullicient and appropriate (o provide a basis for our opinion.

Imphasis of Matter
I'he company’s ncl worth is negalive. As per the management the company is still a going
coneern entity because it is in process of identifying new plans to improve the performance of

the company.

Instead ol the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability to continue as a
voing concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the linancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
inlormation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

11, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
(inancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safegualdmg of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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»

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
laken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
prolessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to cvents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identity during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and wherc applicable, related saleguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aloresaid financial statements:

In our opinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income. the statement of Cash Ilow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agrecement with the relevant books of
account:

In our opinion, the aloresaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 20135, as amended,;

On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31* March, 2024, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating clfectiveness of such controls. refer to
our separate report in “Anncxure A” to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements ol section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and cxplanations given 1o us. the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given o us:

(i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions:
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‘he Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii)) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(iv) a.

(v)

(vi)

The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalfl of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantec, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Bencficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (i1) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement. '

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable to the
Company since the Company has maintained books of accounts manually
{or the (inancial year ended March 31, 2024,
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by
the Central Government ol India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in ‘Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable. -

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
ered Accountants

' M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
seetion of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal (inancial controls over linancial reporting of GLS Metallics
India Limited ("“the Company") as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
(inancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal linancial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection ol Irauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responstibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
[inancial reporting ol the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was cstablished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal linancial controls system over linancial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal fnancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due o [raud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
linancial reporting. =
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed (o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability ol financial reporting and the
preparation of [inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide rcasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations ol’ management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, usc. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or [raud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal (inancial controls over financial reporting to {uture periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

[n our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
[inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over [inancial reporting cstablished by the Company considering the essential
components ol internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chgrtered Accountants

Sanjdev Agarwal)
Partner.

M.NO. 072907
UDIN : 24072907BKADAF 1334
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of GLS Metallics India Limited ("the Company") :

(

The company is not having any Property, Plant and Equipment. Therefore, the
provisions ol Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:
i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the income tax, duty of customs or cess which
have remained outstanding as at 31" March, 2024 for a period of more than 6
months from the date they became payable.




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

ii According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory ducs referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

10.

i 58

14.

15

is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act. 1961.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not

have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no rcport under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Formr ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of

paragrapli 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appoiniment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him [or the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clausc (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
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GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately

preceding financial year.
There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

There is not lability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the
provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the

company

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chpytered Accountants
Firmy Reg. No. 007171C

Partner.
M.NO. 072907

Date : 28" May 2024 - UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334




CALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

(¥ in thousand)

PARTICULARS

_-_Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Other non-current assets

Total - Non current assets

(2) Current assets
{(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other current assets

Total - Current assets

1 207.91

80.15

207.91

80.15

TOTAL - ASSETS

207.91

80.15

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity

Total - Equity

{4) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
(c) Deffered tax liabilities (net)

Total - Non current liabilities

(5) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities

Total - Current liabilities

2 100.00
3 (174.19)

100.00
(138 45)

(74.19)

(38.45)

4 282.10

118.60

282.10

118.60

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

207.91

80.15

Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

(11 Chartixed Accountants

' —

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331612

(M(C.GARG) IN GARG)
Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146



S'II'}ATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

(T in thousand)

PARTICULARS Note Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2024| 31st March, 2023
| Revenue from operations - -
Il Other income = -
Il Total income - =
IV Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock-in-trade = =
(b) Employee Benefit Expenses = =
(c) Finance Cost 5 4.72 -
{d) Other Expenses 6 31.02 20.15
Total expenses 35.74 20.15
V Profit before exceptional item & tax (Ill - IV) (35.74) (20.15)
V] Exceptional Items -
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (35.74) (20.15)
VIl Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year = -
Current Tax “ £
Deferred Tax - =
IX Profit for the years (VII-VIII) (35.74) (20.15)
X Other Comprehensive Income for the period - -
Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year (35.74) (20.15)
Xl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 7 (0.71) (0.40)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

Partner
M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331612

™ c.GA%T'/ (

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

N GARG)
Director
DIN NO. 02693146




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Currenl Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payment for property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year ended on Year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(35.74) (20.15)
(35.74) (20.15)
163.50 3.10
127.76 (17.05)
TOTAL (A) 127.76 (17.05)
TOTAL (B) B -
TOTAL (C) Z 5
(A+B+C) 127.76 (17.05)
80.15 97.20
207 .91 80.15

1. The above Cash flow stalement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-7

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
= hartered Accountants

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331612

-~ ’ "o
U‘é:pﬁkﬁﬁ}// (NN GARG)

Partner
M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

Director
DIN NO. 02693146



GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(T in thousand)

Equity Shares of T2 /- each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares
As at April 1, 2022 50,000 100.00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2023 50,000 100.00
Issued during the year = E
As at March, 31 2024 50,000 100.00
B. Other Equity (% in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings Comprehensive Equity
Income
As at April 1, 2022 (118.30) - (118.30)
Profit for the year (20.15) B (20.15)
Other Comprehensive Income . - -
Total Comprensive income (20.15) - (20.15)
As at April 1, 2023 (136.45) B (138.45)
Profit for the year (35.74) - (35.74)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprensive income (35.74) - (35.74)
As at March 31, 2024 (174.19) - {174.19)

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331612

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

2 o
( .C.GA‘&N}( ITIN GARG)

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334




" [ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(Z in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash in hand 45.02 0.14
Unrestricted Balances with banks 162.89 80.01
TOTAL: 207.91 80.15
2. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(Z in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of T 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2023) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of T 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2023) 100.00 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 100.00
The Company has a single class of equily shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Shares held by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Ltd. % held 100.00 100.00
ii) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cocikick ndia Lid. No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
% held 100.00 100.00
(iii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares l % holding

As al 31st March, 2024

Goodiuck India Ltd. 50000 100.00
As at 31st March, 2023
Goodluck India Ltd. 50000 100.00

% Changes during the year s =




F!o!es on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

|

3. OTHER EQUITY

(% in thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Retained earnings (174.19) (138.45)

Total (174.19) (138.45)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profils that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer to general reserve,

dividends or other distribution paid to shareholders.

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Z in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Statutory dues - -
Other Payables 282.10 118.60
TOTAL: 282.10 118.60

5. FINANCE COST

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Bank Charges 472 =
TOTAL: 4.72 =

6. GTHER EXPENSES

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 20.00 11.60
Printing & Stationary Expense 1.53 0.46
Telephone Expense 3.59 249
TOTAL: 31.02 20.15

6.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31.03.2024

Year ended on
31.03.2023

Auditors
Stalulory Audit Fees

TOTAL:

590

5.90

5.90




_ | Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED |

7. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable lo Equity Shareholders (X in thousand) (35.74) (20.15)

Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) (0.71) (0.40)

Face Value per Equity Share (3 ) 2.00 2.00

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodluck India Ltd. Enterprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Management Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Statement of Compliance
Financial Statemenls have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule 11l of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule |ll), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2024 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as "Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 28th May 2024.

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently
applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in [ndian Rupees (%), which is also ils functional currency

c. Inventory
ltems of Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, returns, sales taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when dell red to
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer. \ :

/ i @
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable-that the economic benefits will flow to th fComPM; 2)

| rall:._ _—-—
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e. Employees’ Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as gratuily are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 "Employee
Benefils” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service enlitling them to the contribution.

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.

f. Financial Instruments

A. Financial Assets

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assels are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are direclly atiributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not al fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Il. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Ill. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of direclly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are direclly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.




-
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il. Subsequent measurement

Financiai liabilities are carried at amorlized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or il
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a
financial hability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will have a
rmaterial and adverse affect on the Company’s result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current lax is the amount of lax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable 1ax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax.

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuilt of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
eslimale can be made of the amount of the obligation.

I the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

j. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outslanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue 1o existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afler tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges lo expense or income (net of any attribulable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury shares held
by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees. 0 ¢
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10. Key Ratios

As at 31st As at 31st T Reason for
5 : t 2
Ratio March, 2024 | March. 2023 | % Variance | Numerator | Denominator Variance
i _ Total Current Total Current
23 o,
[a) Current Ratio 0.74 0.68 9.06% Ry Liabitias
[o) Return on Eguily Ralio 0.63 0.7 -10.65% Hm p;_nar: ol Average Networth
Tpa,: - |t::el?;§: Wetagdi taog
(¢} Relurn on Capital Employed Ralio 0.48 0.52 -8.08% Term Borrowings+
on leng Term
Ledns Deffered tax

11. Other Statutory Information :
a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property.

b) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

c¢) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(il) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate

d) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 5

e) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f) The Company is nat declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.
g} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation,

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behaif of the Board of Directors
= ARJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED
B Accountants CIN - U28999DL2018PLC331612

' tratio No.itgﬂc
. .GA@}’ (nffiN GARG)

¥ 2907 irector Director
Place : Ghaziabad DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146
Date : 28th May 2024

UDIN : 24072907BKADAF1334




/Y | SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
J \\ ' Chartered Accountants
‘ 136, Navyug Market,
Ghaziabad.

INCEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

lo
I'he Members of

GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Report nn the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLS Steel India Limited (“the
Company ). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024. the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a summary of significant
accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best ol our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid linancial statements gives the information required by the Companies Acl.
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally aceepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its financial performance. and its cash-flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Gpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) ol the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements scction of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
ol Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit ol the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Phe company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identitying new plans to improve the performance ol

the compuny.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.




GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report. but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
linancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

| his responsibility also includes maintenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls.
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

I'he Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements. -

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion.
forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness ol management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company (o cease 1o continue as a going concern.

e [l:valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

d.

e

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements:

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears [rom our examination of those books:

I'he Balance Sheet. The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account:

[n our opinion. the aloresaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 2015, as amended:

On the basis ol written representations received from the directors as on March 31.
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31" March. 2024. from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) ol the Act: -

With respect to the adequacy of the internal [inancial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A" to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting:

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us. the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
[inancial positions: —
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(ii) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

(iv) a. The Management has represented that. to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneliciaries:

b.  The Management has represented. that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
beliefl. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall,
whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(v)  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the. year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable to the
Company since the Company has maintained books of accounts manually
for the financial year ended March 31. 2024,
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act.
we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order. to the extent applicable,

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chapered Accountants

SV A\ ». No. 007171
= !l'-\}l
&) [~
WY/ garwa
\\Cf_jjl':_,’/ Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 28™ May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over linancial reporting of GLS Steel India
LLimited ("the Company") as on March 31. 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
[inancial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and il such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaey of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
miaterial weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over [inancial reporting-is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded us
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ol the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition. use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to crror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any
cvaluation of the internal f{inancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.
the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal [inancial controls system over
linancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating elfectively as at 31st March. 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over linancial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For SANJEEYV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chagrtered Accountants

feev Agarwal)

Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date ;28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement” section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of GLS Steel India Limited ("the Company"):

1.

(=]

fad

n

The company is not having any Property, Plant and Equipment. Therefore. the
provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the vear. the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans.
secured or unsecured. to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore. the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans. investments. guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore. the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As explained to us. the Central Government of India has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore. the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us. in respect of statutory

dues:
i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax. Duty of
Customs. GST. Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to
the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the income tax. duty of customs or cess which have remained outstanding as
at 31" March. 2024 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they
became payable.
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ii According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore. the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act. 1961.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any loan liabilities. Therefore. the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management. the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(1) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its olficers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the ycar no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companics Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) As Auditor. we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. the provision of Clause (xii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As per the inlormation and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related partics are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable. and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
ete., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act. 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore. the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

I'he Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
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(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately

preceding financial year.

. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the

Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the
provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore.
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

fcev Agarwal)
Partner.

ORAZIr
Place SAHAZTABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907TBKADAE4622




BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

(% in thousand)

[PARTICULARS

Note As at
No. 31.03.2024

As al
31.03.2023

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Other non-current assets

Total - Non current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assels
(i) Trade receivables
(n) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other currenl assets

Total - Current assets

|
|
r

1 217.87

217.87

TOTAL - ASSETS

217.87

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity

(a) I=quity share capital

(b} Other equity

Total - Equity

() Nen-current liabilities
) Finangal liabilities
(v Borrawings
!Ll]] FProvisions
:r-:a Lietfered tax liabiliies (net)

h—OI\II - Non current liabilities

(5) Current liabilities
(=) Iinancial liabilities
(1) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
() Provisions
() Uther current liabilities

Total - Current liabilities

2 100.00
3 (164.03)

100 00 i

(128.39)

(64.03)

(28.39)

4 281.90

281.90

[TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ra
-
~
m
-

Motes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
!—_‘c-_r SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

i ® red Accountants

‘EiiNRegistration No. 004171C

&

Partner
M.No. 072907

Place : Ghaziabad

Date : 28th May 2024

UDIN : UDIN : 24072907TBKADAE4622

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

CIN : U28999DL 2018P1.C331652

{[&%}

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

(T in thousand)
PARTICULARS Note Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2024| 31st March, 2023

| Revenue from operations < o

Il Other Income - -

Il Total income 5 N

IV Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock-in-trade = =

(b) Employee Benefit Expenses = #

(c) Finance Cost 5 4.72 -

(d) Other Expenses 6 30.92 20.97

Total expenses 35.64 20.97
V' Profit before exceptional item & tax (lll - 1V) (35.64) (20.97)

VI Exceptional ltems . 2

VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (35.64) (20.97)

VIil Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year = "
Current Tax - '
Deferred Tax _

IX Profit for the years (VII-VIII) (35.64) (20.97)

X Other Comprehensive Income for the period - =

Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year (35.64) (20.97)

Xl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 7 (0.71) (0.42)

The accompanying notes are an intergral parl of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
F05_$_ANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
f’thirt ed Accountants CIN : U28998DL2018PLC331652

"

(M.C-GARG) IN GARG)
Partner Director Director
M.No. 072907 DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31st March, 2024

Year ended on
31st March, 2023

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit hefore working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Payment for property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment

Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants

Proceeds from short term borrowings
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

TOTAL (A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (C)
(A+B+C)

(35.64) (20.97)
(35.64) (20.97)
163.30 3.40
127.66 (17.57)
127.66 (17.57)
127.66 (17.57)
90.21 107.78
217.87 90.21

1. The above Cash flow stalement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-7

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Qutflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
hartered Accountants

m Registration No. 007171C

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331652

b

(M. .GMQ]/ (N

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

7
GARG)
Director
DIN NO. 02693146




GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(¥ in thousand)

Equity Shares of ¥2 /- each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares

As at April 1, 2022 50,000 100.00

Issued during the year - -

As at March, 31 2023 50,000 100.00

Issued during the year - -

As at March, 31 2024 50,000 100.00

B. Other Equity

(¥ in thousand)

PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings | Comprehensive Equity
Income

As at April 1, 2022 (107.42) - (107.42)
Profit for the year (20.97) - (20.97)
Other Camprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income (20.97) - (20.57)
As at April 1, 2023 (128.39) - (128.39)
Prefit for the year (35.64) - (35.64)
Other Comprehensive Income . - -
Total Comprensive income (35.64) - (35.64)
As at March 31, 2024 (164.03) B (164.03)

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331652

(M. c%?/{ IN GARG)

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146




| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GLS Steel India Limited |

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash in hand 54.48 9.70
Unrestricted Balances with banks 163.39 80.51
TOTAL: 217.87 90.21
2. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2023) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of % 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2023) 100.00 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 100.00
The Company has a single class of equity shares, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Shares held by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Lid. % held 100.00 100.00
(i) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Ltd. ’
v % held 100.00 100.00
(iii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares _| % holding
As at 31st March, 2024
Goodluck India Ltd. 50000 100.00

Goodluck India Ltd.

As at 31st March, 2023

50000

100.00

% Changes during the year




{ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GLS Steel India Limited

3. OTHER EQUITY

(¥ in thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Retained earnings (164.03) (128.39)

Total (164.03) (128.39)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer to general reserve,

dividends or other distribution paid to shareholders.

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Statutory dues - ®
Other Payables 281.90 118.60
TOTAL: 281.90 118.60

5. FINANCE COST

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Bank Charges 4.72 %
TOTAL: 472 | -

6. OTHER EXPENSES

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 19.80 11.90
Printing & Stationary Expense 1.63 0.78
Telephone Expense 359 2.39
TOTAL: 30.92 20.97

6.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31.03.2024

Year ended on
31.03.2023

Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees

TOTAL:
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7. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders (T in thousand) (35.64) (20.97)

Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (3) (0.71) (0.42)

Face Value per Equity Share (¥ ) 2.00 2.00

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodluck India Lid. Enterprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Management Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Statement of Compliance
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule Il1), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2024 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 28th May 2024.

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently
applied to all pericds presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (), which is also its functional currency

c. Inventory
Iterns of Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and

other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, returns, sales taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.

Interest income frem a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using effective intere
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e. Employees' Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 “Employee
Benefits” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution,

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.

f. Financial Instruments

A. Financial Assets

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Il. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial assel is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractuzl cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

lll. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk

B. Financial Liabilities

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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IIl. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
inanagement does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, ]

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal inceme tax.

i. Provisicns

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event. it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimale can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost. -

j- Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares). 3

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equily shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury shares held
by the Company lo satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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10. Key Ratios

As at 31st As at 31st " .
Ratio March. 2024 | March. 2023 | % Variance Numerator | Denominator |Reason for Variance
lal Currsnt Batio 0.77 07 |66 Total Current | Total Current
ol e IR ikl S S Agsels Liabities
ot i £ i P - . Net profit after Average Decrease due to
He i Equity Bo 77 7 % F
(b Returr quity Ratio Q0,7 1.1 34.14% i Mstworth increase in Expenses
Profit before Net Worth +
s : 1 . | Tax + Interest Long Term Decrease due to
e ¥ o ) A °,
] Return on Capital Employed Ratio 0.56 0.74 24.60% anlong Term |  Bomowings+ increase in Expenses
Loans Deffered tax

11. Other Statutory Information :
d) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property.

b) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

c) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall :
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

d) The Company has not received any fund from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or

{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

e) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f) The Cornpany is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
W'\'Sh LWEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
A re CIN : U28999DL2018PLC331652

(M.0.GARG) (NITIN GARG)
Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146

Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : UDIN : 24072907BKADAE4622



SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

136, Navyug Market,

Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goodluck Infrapower Pvt Ltd.
(~the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and. Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

[ our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act.
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally aceepted in India. of the state of allairs of the Company as al
March 31, 2024, its linancial performance. and its cash-flows lor the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) ol the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
ol Chartered Accountants ol India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act. 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
'he Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s

annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.
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[n connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
mlormation and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

% based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
linancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are [ree [rom material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the linancial statements. the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

T'he Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. &
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements. P T
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion.
forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate. to
modily our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date ol our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease o continue as a going concern.

livaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable. related sateguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

d.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aloresaid financial statements:
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In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears {from our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet. The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account:

In our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 2015, as amended:

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024. taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31° March, 2024, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A" to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting:

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us. the company did not pay any
remuneration 1o its directors:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions:

(i) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foresecable losses:

(iti) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

(iv) a. The Management has represented that. to the best of it’'s knowledge and
belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(*Intermediaries™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide-== =
N
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any guarantee. sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneliciaries:

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall.
whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e). as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions ol section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013.

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable to the
Company since the Company has maintained books of accounts manually
for the financial vear ended March 31. 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act.
we give in "Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
rtered Accountants
Fitm'Reg. Np. 007171C

(Sanjeev Agarwal)
ALl Partner,
Place : GIHHAZIABAD M.NQO. 072907

Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under “‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section ol our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (“‘the Aet’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Goodluck
Infrapower Pvt Ltd. ("the Company") as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“"ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design. implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act.
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
[tnancial reporting ol the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls systéem over
[inancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition. use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion v

[n our opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.
the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL  ~

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Reg. No. 007171C

&?‘-E‘—' = Sarjeev Agarwal)

b Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act’) of Goodluck Infrapower Pvt Ltd. (""the Company"):

L.

£

fad

h

The company is not having any Property. Plant and Equipment. Theretore, the
provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the year. the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured. to companies, firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore. the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance ol cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore. the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:

1. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax. Duty of
Customs. Value Added Tax, GST. Cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect ol the income tax. duty of customs. GST or cess
which have remained outstanding as at 31" March. 2024 for a period of more
than 6 months from the date they became payable. i,
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ii According to the information and explanations given to us. there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore. the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

According to the information and explanations given to us. the company does not
have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

11.(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the

Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has also
not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 ol the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with theé Central
Government.

(¢) As Auditor. we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable. and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc.. as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

. The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to

appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.




16.

18.

19,

20.

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.
(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the vear.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received. the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

. The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year.

There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements. the auditor’'s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act. relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore. the
provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company

lFor SANJEEY ANAND & ASSOCIATIES
Chwrtered Accountants

jecv Agarwal)
Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD ; M.NO. 072907

Date :

28" May 2024 UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993




BAL ANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

(¥ in thousand)

PARTICULARS Note As at As at

No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment - -
(b) Other non-current assets 1 9,936.41 9,296.38
Total - Non current assets 9,936.41 9,296.36
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories - -
(b) Financial Assets

(1) Trade receivables P 3

(n) Cash and cash equivalents 2 246.20 267.89
(c) Other current assets - -
Total - Current assets 245.20 267.89
TOTAL - ASSETS 10,182.61 9,564.25
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3 500.00 500.00
(b) Other equity 4 9,233.33 888532
Total - Equity 9,733.33 9,385.32
(4) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings - -
(b) Provisions E
(c) Deffered tax liabilities (net) -
Total - Non current liabilities - -
(5) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings "

(i) Trade payables - -
(b) Provisions 2] 101.38 14713
(c) Other current liabilities o] 34790 | - 3180
Total - Current liabilities 449.28 178.93

|
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10,182.61 9,564.25 |

Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto

ANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

ered Accountants
egistration No. 007171C

Partner
M.No. 072807

Place : Ghaziabad

Date : 28th May 2024

UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.
CIN : U28112DL2009PTC192792

(M.C.GARG) ( ARG)
Director Director
DIN NO. 002922437 DIN NC. 02693146




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

(¥ in thousand)

PARTICULARS Note Year ended on | Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2024| 31st March, 2023
| Revenue from operations <
Il Other Income T 71117 9,635 41
lll Total income 71117 9,635.41
IV Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock-in-trade —
(b) Employee Benefit Expenses i
(c) Finance Cost "
(d) Other Expenses 8 4348 18221
Total expenses 43.48 _‘1_82_21
V' Profit before exceptional item & tax (lll - IV) 667.69 9,453.20
V| Exceptional Items v
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 667.69 ©9,453.20
Vill Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year 147 19
Current Tax 172.50 402 28
Deferred Tax =i 3 |
X Profit far the years (VII-VIII) 348.01 | 9,050.5Z |
|
% Other Comprehensive Income for the period - |
Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year 348.01 _E—l,'-_S'U,_E |
Xl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 9 6.86 18102 |
L 5

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

/s per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
= Fhartered Accountants

ARWAL)
Partner
M.No. 072307
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.
CIN : U28112DL2009PTC192752

(M.C.G ) (NITIN GARG)
Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 02693146




GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
laxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Payment for property, plant & equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment

lOher Investment

Mut Cash used in Investing Activities

. Cash flew from Financing Activities

’i raceeds from issue of Eguity Shares & Warrants
*roceeds from short term borrowings
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents al the end of the year

Operating Profit before working capital changes

L

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-7

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-\ Ficm Registration No. 007171C

Partner
M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Data : 28th May 2024
UUDIN : 24072907BKADAH4993

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTI.
CIN : U28112DL2009PTC192792

o
( .c.eaﬁg/’——{_ ITIN GARG)

Diréctor Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 0269314

Year ended on Year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
667.69 0.453 20
- (9,083 90)
667.69 369.310
316.10 173.43 |
(640.05) (5296 36)
343.74 T (8.753.63),
36543 40228
TOTAL (A) (21.69) {3__1 5591
TOTAL (B) . 20.600.00
- (10 660 00)
TOTAL (C) = (10,660.00)
(A+B+C) (21.69) 184 09 |
267 89 53 B
246.20 267 8




GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

(¥ in thousand)

Equity Shares of 10 /- each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
) Shares
As at April 1, 2022 50,000 50000
Issued during the year 4 A
As at March, 31 2023 50,000 500.00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2024 50,000 500.00
B. Other Equity (% in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings |Comprehensive Equity
Income
As ai April 1, 2022 (165.60) - (185.80)
Profit for the year 9,050.92 - 9,050.92
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprehensive income 9,050.92 - 9,050.92
As at April 1, 2023 8,885.32 = 8,885.32
Profit for the year 348 01 - 348.01
Other Comiprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income 348.01 - 348.01
As at March 31, 2024 9,233.33 - 9,233.33

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

20 & oE p‘a itered Accountants

ic. Firm|Registration No. 007171C

M.No. 072907
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907TBKADAH4993

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.
CIN . U28112DL2009PTC192792

DIN NO. 00292437

-Vﬂn GARG)

Director
DIN NO. 02693146




[ Notes on Financial Stat it for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

1. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Advance receivable in cash or in kind or for the value to be received 9,936.41 9,296 .36
TOTAL: 9,936.41 9,296.36
2, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(2 in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash in hand 59.14 654.53
Unrestnicted Balances with banks 187.06 203.36
TOTAL: 246.20 267.89
3. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Authorised Capital
2,50.000 Equity Shares of T 10/- gach (2,50,000 equity shares
as al March 31, 2023) 2,500 00 2.,500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2023) 500 00 500.00
TOTAL: 500.00 500.00
The Gampany has a single class of equity shares Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
I 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Shares held by holding Company Mo. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Ltd % held 100,00 100.00

(ii) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

[Name of Shareholder

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

No. of Shares 7 holding No. of Shares 7% holding
diuck India Lid 50,000 100.00 50,000 100.00
(iii} Details of shareholdings by the prometer/ promoter Group :
[Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 %% Changes
No. of Shares 7 holding No. of Shares 7 holding during the year
diuck India Lhd 50,000 100.00 50.000 100.00
4. OTHER EQUITY
(¥ in thousand)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Retained earnings §,233.33 8,885 32
| Total 8,233.33 8,885.32

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer to general reserve, ,d/w,L_s:lend\s?r other distribution paid to
0D B

shareholders




| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

|

5. Provisions

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Provision for Current Taxes 101.38 147.13
TOTAL: 101.38 147.13
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Z in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Other Payables 347.90 31.80
TOTAL: 347.90 31.80

7. OTHER INCOME

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest Income 711.17 551.51
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 9,083.90
TOTAL: 711.17 9,635.41

8. OTHER EXPENSES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees 11.80 6.49
Legal & Professional charges 25.30 3430
Printing & Stationary Expense 1.80 0.23
Miscellaneous Expenses 4.58 141.19
TOTAL: 43.48 182.21

8.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 11.80 6.49
TOTAL: 11.80 6.49

9. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Year ended on | Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders ( T in thousand) 348.01 (584.49)
Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

."r \I -

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) i‘ f g e :,f]} 6.96 (11.69)
Face Value per Equity Share (¥ ) A\ | | /] 10.00 10.00




[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD. |

' 10. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and

relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodluck India Ltd Holding Company
Excellent Fincap Pvt. Ltd. Entity Controlled by Director and their relative
(ii) Transactions during the year with related parties:

(% in thousand)
Nature of Transactions Enterprise

excercising key Managemen) Total
P Personnel

Loans Token:
Current Year - -
Previous Year - -
Loans Repaid:
Current Year . - =
Previous Year 10,660.00 10,660.00
Advance Given:
Current Year - - -
Previous Year 8,800.00 - 8.800.00
Interesi Income
Current Year 711 7.1
Previous Year 5.51 5.51
(iii) Balances with related parties as at March 31, 2024 :

(% in thousand)

EET::;::Q Key Management Total
soniial Personnel

Unsecured Loans
Current Year 9.936.41 9.936.41
Previous Year 9.296.36 9.,296.36

11. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Considering the nature of Company's business, there is only one Reportable Segment in accordance with the requirement of
IND AS-108 on “Segment Reporting”, hence separate disclosure of the segment information is not considered necessary.

12. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule IIl), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
ended 31 March, 2024 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as
"Standalone Financial Statements” or “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 28th May 2024,




| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD. |

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were
consistently applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also its functional currency

c. Inventory
Items of Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition

d. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on
sale of products, net of discounts, returns, sales taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when
delivered to a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using effective interest rate

e. Employees' Benefit
Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 "Employee
Benefits" for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with
the statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them te the contribution

f. Financial Instruments
A. Financial Assets

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Il. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL




[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

|

lll. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

I. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring
nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

Il. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or
it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The
Company's management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will
have a material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation
Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1861.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustrment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset If there is convincing evidence that the Cormpany will pay
normal income tax

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

j. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand,

k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted
for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for derving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury
shares held by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD. |

13. Key Ratios

As at 31st As at 31st Numsrator Behontinitor Reason for
Ratio March, 2024 | March, 2023 | % Variance Variance
s — y Total Current Total Current Due to increase in
lal Sunent Ree 0.95 1:90 63.40% Assets Liabities Current Liability
n— : - o Net profit after Due te Decrease in
(B] Return on Equity Ratio 0.04 1.86 -98.05% p’l‘ax Average Networth Oifer fasamie
Profit before Tax| Net Worth + Long g
() Return on Capital Employed Ratio 0.07 (0.02) 453.34% + Interest on | Term Borrowings+ Du?}tlﬁe??:zs:: N
long Term Loans Deffered tax

14. Other Statutory Information :
a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
tor holding any benami property.

b) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

c) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate

d) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search ar survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

15. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.
CIN : U28112DL2009PTC192792

Vo e {.Ném

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 02693146

ur report of even date annexed hereto

Place : Ghaziahad
Date :28th May 2024
UDIN : 24072907BKADAH4992




